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The Republican Party of Kentucky _________-

Capitol Avenue at Third Street * P.O. Box 1068 Frankfort, Kentucky 40602
Phone (502) 875-5130 January 19, 1988

Lawrence M. Noble, Esquire
General Counsel
Federal Election Commissionrn10"A
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463 G

Dear Mr. Noble: j c
This letter is a formal complaint against Harvey Sloane, the Judge Executive of2-
Jefferson County, Kentucky, who is illegally using a state campaign cormittee to
run for the United Sates Senate in 1990. Sloane's decision to avoid the filing
requirements for federal candidates allows him to use money that cannot legallybe spent in a federal campaign. The FEC must investigate and stop this abuse of

n the federal election process.

I am filing this complaint against Harvey I. Sloane, 1401 South Fourth Street,
Louisville, KY 40208 (and Office of the County Judge Executive, Jefferson CountyCourthouse, Louisville, KY 40202), for violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act ("the Act"). Specifically, he has and is violating 2 U.S.C. 431(2), 2
U.S.C. 431(4)(B), 2 U.S.C. 432(e)(1), 2 U.S.C. 433(a), and 2 U.S.C.

N 441a(a)(1)(A).

O As the attached newspaper article shows, Sloane is conducting a campaign for
federal office. He has not disavowed the attached article. He is conducting
activities that demonstrate he is acting as a candidate for federal office and
he has spent more than $5,000 in his effort to be the Democratic Party Senate
nominee in 1990, 2 U.S.C. 431(2). He is in violation of the Act for failing to

M file a statement of candidacy, 2 U.S.C. 432(e)(1). and a Statement of
C, Organization, 2 U.S.C. 433(a).

Sloane's expenditures are so blatantly a part of a federal campaign that the
Louisville Courier-Journal reported: "Expenditures by Sloane's standing politi-
cal committee support the theory that Sloane is paving the way for a run for the
Senate." See Attachement A. For example, Sloane's state political committee
paid $9,250 for Sloane to join the Democratic Business Council, a fundraising
arm of the Democratic National Committee which raises money for United States
Senate candidates. The FEC should also investigate whether any of that money
has been illegally earmarked to aid his eventual race in Kentucky.

In addition, Sloane commissioned a statewide survey by a national Democratic
polling firm. See Attachment B. The FEC should examine this poll to see if
Sloane asked any questions relevant to the 1990 Senate race and his standing
around Kentucky. There are no non-federal statewide offices up for election
until 1991.

Paid for by The Republican Party of Kentucky, Lawrence H. Owens, Treasurer
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Page 2

Normally, the costs of a poil may fall under the testing-the-waters exception to
the definition of candidacy, 11 C.F.R. 100.7(b)(1)(i). However, 0(o)nly funds
permissible under the Act may be used for such activities." Id. A review of
the contributions to Sloane's state committee that has made tEWe expenditures for
Sloane's Senate campaign show that funds impermissible under the Act were used.
These contributions came from individuals who contributed more than $1,000 per
election, 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(1)(A), and from political committees that are not
registered as federal committees. 2 U.S.C. 431(4)(B). See Attachment A.

Harvey Sloane is seeking federal office and ignoring the federal election laws
while doing so. I ask that you investigate these clever circumventionls of the

Act and the FEC's regulations. Not only has Sloane already stepped over the
line into federal candidacy but he will continue to do so in the future. The
Commission is empowered to do something about this. 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(1) and
(4).

nceely

Bob Gable
State Chairman

Enclosures: Attachment A
N Attachment B

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 4 1 day of ;d/I , 1988.

Cr Notary Public

My commission expires:.-i< '
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Sloane appears likely
to run for MCConnell' Ms
Senate seat in 1990
BY ALAN JUDD
And BOB JOHNSON
Staff Writers

Jeffersont County Judge-Executive HarveySloane is apparently preparing to run forthe U.S. Senate seat held by Mitch McCon.
nell In 1000.

First, thougft he'll have to decide wheth-er to seek re~election as Judge~xecutive In190.9 If he doesn't. his move Is likely toresult In a spirited campaign to replacehim. If he does he seems destined to hearcharges that he to uslnag the office only toget elected to another job.
Through a spokeswoman, Sloane recentl

declined to discuss his political plans.However, Bob Butler, the Jefferson Coun-
ty Democratic chairman and an aide toSloane, said: "I think Harvey is planning torun against McConnell In '90. 1 don't thinkthat's any big secret."

Expenditures by Sloane's standing politi.cal committee during the pist severalmonths support the theory that Sloane ispaving the way for a run for the Senate.Among the expenditures reported to the

Xentchu e gsr
of =lcto =ane

U04 May 14, the
Sloane Committee

popcalled .the
IVA, ,Itemocratic Buuiness

Council, which Is At-
filleted with the
Democratic National

Sloane Committee -and
which has raisedmoney for numerous Democratic candl-

dates for the Senate and the Bouse.
Promotional material from the council

said the organization encourage "the cow.
tinuing partnership between business lead-
ers and the leaders of the Democratic Par.
ty. It also said the -dues paid by council
members "represent the greatest ingle
source of sustaining revenues to the Demo-
cratic National Committee."

See SLOANE
PAGE 4, col. 1, this section
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 30463

Jauary 28, 1988

Rodney Henderson, Treasurer
The Sloane Committee
c/o Thomas J. McMahon
3500 First National Tower
Louisville, KY 40202

RE: MUR 257Z
The Sloane Committee
Rodney Henderson, as

T re asu rer

Dear Mr. Henderson:

The Federal Election-Commission received a complaint which
tn alleges that The Sloane Committee and you, as treasurer, may have

violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
10 (the *'Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have num-

bered this matter MUR 2573. Please refer to this number in all
future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
Co Wri ting9 that no action should be taken against The Sloane

Committee and you, as treasurer, in th7.s matter. Please SLIMMit
any +actual or legal materials which you believe are relevant to
the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,

0 statements should be submitted undet, oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be sub-
m'itted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response

M ~is received within 15 days, the Commission may tak.-e further a--
tion based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
Section 437g9(a)(4)(B) and Section 42379(a)(12)(A) of Title 2
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
matter to be made public. If you intend to be represented by
counsel in this matter, please advise the Commission by
completing the enclosed form stating the name, address, and
telephone number of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to
receive any notifications and other communications from the
Commission.



Ifyou have any questions, please contact Beverly Kramer,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-9200. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel

B'y: Lois G. LernerJ
Associate General Counsel

En'closur-es
1. Cz-Mplaint
2. r-rocedures

-Designationi o+ Coun~sel Statemnent

V)cc: JUxlP Enccuiye Harve~y I. Sloane
Ln 1401 S. Pburth Street

Louisville, KY 40202

0



FEDRAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 2040 Jaur 28t 3988

Judge Executive Harvey I. Sloane
1401 S. Fourth Street
Louisville, KY 40202

RE: MUR 2573
Harvey 1. Sloane

Dear Mr. Sloane:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alle~es that you may have violated the Federal Election Campaign
A~ct af 1971, as amended (the "eActu"). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 2573. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

V)
1A Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in

writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.

N Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.
Your response, which should be addressed to the General Counsel 's

0 ~ , must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this
letter. I~f no response is received within 15 days, the Commis-
sion may take further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
Section 4379(a) (4) (B) and Section 4379(a) (12) (A) of Title 2
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
matter to be made public. If you intend to be represented by
Counsel in this matter, please advise the Commission by
completing the enclosed form stating the name, address, and
telephone number of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to
receive any notifications and other communications from the
Commission.



V..
t'.

~s.

# youhvs %%Moations, please contactDveyKaer
the staff "abjW tpAsine to this matter, at (202) 376-83200. For
your I information, Mhv attached a brief description of the

Coisios pocfor' hanc'linq complaints.

Lawrence Re. 3%m*w
Gneral CounseI

By: Lois G. Lamner)f
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: l~dney qw-x-ruW-4 Treasurer
7he Sloane Oamtee
q/6 7hcow J. )t~hm
3500 First National Tbr
Tloisville, KY 40202
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
* WASHINGTON. D.C. 20*63 JimUuy 28, 1988

Mr. Bob Gable, State Chairman
The Republican Party of
Kentucky

Capitol Avenue at Third Street
Po Box' 1068
Frankfort, KY 40602

RE: MUR 2573

Dear Mr. Gable:

This letter acknowledges receipt of your complaint, received
on January 21, 1988, alleging possible violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"), by Harvey

V) . Sloane, the Sloane Committee and Rodney Henderson, as
treasurer. The respondents will be notified of this complaint

I.Af within five days.

0 You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election

NCommission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please forward

o it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such information must
be sworn to in the same manner as the original complaint. We
have numbered this matter MUR 2573. Please refer to this number
in all future correspondence. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's procedures for

cm handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Retha Dix<on, Docket Chief, at (202) 378-3110.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble

General Couns 1~

By: Lois 6. Lern r
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures

cc: Rodney Henderson, Treasurer
The Sloane Committee
c/o Thomas J. McMahon
3500 First National Tower
Louisville, KY 40-.02
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February 8, 1988

52NflAkA OFFCE
I2 E. 7Th STREET

JEFFERSONVILLE. INDIAkA 47130
TELep.40

(812) 263-7636

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

Attn: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Dear Mr. Noble:

Enclosed please find a Statement of Designation of Counsel
for Harvey I. Sloane.

Very truly yours,

& MAHANJ, P.S.C.

DLC/cac

Enclosure

50/corr29

DONALD L COX

AMS ADMIE U.S. PATENT OFFIC

-ni

co -:

0

RE: MUR 2573



STATUUII ~ C OVQ D3ZwsaU0 c

14UR 2573

MANZ Or CoNS3L: Donald L. Cox

ADORZS: 1800 Meidiniter Tower

Louisville,__Kentucky__40202

TELEPHONE: (502)589-4215

The above-named individual is hereby designated 
as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

Date

RESPONDENT' S NAME:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUS INESS PHONE:

Hlarvey I. Sloane

1401 S. Fourth Street

Louisville, Kentucky 40202

(502) 637-3r016

(502)625-6161

4 at-



LYNCH,, Cox,, OiLMAN & MAHAN P.S.C.
88 FEB 16 P10:00t o

DONALD L. COX ININ OFFICE

ALSO ADMITTED U.S. PATENT OFFICE JEFFERSONVM.LE, INDIANA 47130
February Li, 1988 (812) 2637838

C31"

-n'

Mr. Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel
Federal Election Commisusion
Washington, DC 204637:

'I-

IN Re: MUR 2573 -Harvey 1. Sloane- Rodney Henderson :1

IV Dear Mr. Noble:

This is in response to your letter dated January 28, 1988,
which was received on February 4, 1988, enclosing a letter from
the Republican Party of Kentucky concerning certain activities of
the Sloane Committee.

N I. FACTUAL BACKGROUND

The Sloane Committee is a legally registered political
Nr action committee established under Kentucky law. The Committee

was established in July of 1986 pursuant to advice received by
C71 the Sloane Committee from the staff of the Kentucky Registry for
aN Election Finance. See Exhibit A. Since its establishment in

1986, its major efforts have involved making contributions to
cc other political activities and entities. Chief among these have

been contributions made to the Wilkinson for Governor campaign
and a contribution to the Democratic Business Men's Club. The
Committee has also, to a lesser extent, paid for political
expenditures on behalf of Judge Harvey I. Sloane, who is
currently the Chief Executive Office of Jefferson County,
Kentucky. Included are payments for a poll conducted by Peter
Hart & Associates in the fall of 1986.

Contrary to the assertions of the Kentucky Republican Party,
at the time the poll was undertaken there were several statewide
offices up for election. In the spring of 1987, Kentucky
conducted a primary election for Governor, Lieutenant Governor,
Secretary of State and several other statewide officers. While
Judge Sloane ultimately decided not to run for any statewide
office in 1987, there is no basis for arguing that, at the time



LYNOR, Cox, GILMANA AMAHAN P.S.C .

Mr., Lawrence M. Noble
February 11i, 1986
Page 2

the poll was undertaken, Judge Sloane's statewide candidacy was
not a possibility. In fact, this poll was specifically
commissioned to aid in determining whether Judge Sloane should
become a candidate for the Democratic gubernatorial nomination in
1987.

The Sloane Committee has continued to function through 1987,
although 63 percent of the expenditures made by the Committee
have been in the form of contributions to other candidates and

14) political committees.

47 In January of 1988, Judge Sloane began to test the waters
for a possible race to become the Democratic nominee for the

Lft Senate in 1990. On January 15, 1988, a Committee was established
which was named "The Harvey Sloane for Senate Exploratory

Ln Committee". This Committed was duly registered with the
Secretary of the Senate as required by federal law. A copy of

0that registration form is attached as Exhibit B. While the
Harvey Sloane for Senate Exploratory Committee is not required to
be registered under federal law since Judge Sloane is merely

o "testing the waters", in order to insure that full publicdisclosure and reporting of all fund raising activities and
*17expenditures would be made, it was decided, nonetheless, to
0 register this committee under federal law.

on As of today, Judge Sloane has not yet determined whether to
become an active candidate for the Democratic Senate nomination.

OC. However, he is exploring that possibility and if he determines to
become a candidate, at that point he will file appropriate
candidacy papers.

II. DISCUSSION

The Kentucky Republican Party asserts in Paragraph 3 of its
letter that Judge Sloane is "conducting a campaign for federal
office" because "he has not disavowed the attached [newspaper]
article." The underlying premise of this statement is false.
First, the mere fact that a person, who is considering running
for public office, receives contributions or makes expenditure
aggregating over $5,000.00 does not mean that he or she is a
candidate, if the purpose of the fund raising or expenditures is
to test the waters as provided under 11 C.F.R. Section
100.8(b)(1). See, generally, the FEC Campaigrn Guide, June, 1985



LYNCH*, Cox, GILMAN & MAHAN P.S.C.

Mr. Lawrence M. Noble
February 11, 1988
Page 3

at 6, Paragraph 1, St M In Judge Sloane's case, he did not
even begin testing the waters until 1988.

Second, the main complaint of the Kentucky Republican Partyseems to be that Judge Sloane became a candidate when he did not
disavow a certain newspaper article speculating about his
political future. !I/ The Republican Party, however, must be
confused about the requirements of 11 C.F.R. Section 100.3(a)(3)
which do, in fact, require that there be a disavowal of campaign
activities under certain circumstances. However, under this

Vregulation, disavowal is required only~ when a (third Rnarty "has
received contributions, aggregating in excess of $5,000.00 or
made expenditures aggregating in excess of $5,000.00 . . . (and

LO the potential candidate] fails to disavow such activity by letter
to the Commission after notice." The Republican Party certainly

Ln cannot be claiming that the Louisville Courier-Journal, whichprinted the article, had raised or spent money on behalf ofO Sloane or that it otherwise was subject to federal regulation.
And, of course, it could not be because 11 COFOR. SectionN 100.8(b)(2) exempts from expenditure regulation "(a~ny costs
incurred in covering or carrying a news story . - - whichrepresents a bona fide news account communicating in apublication of general circulation. . . . and which is part of a
severe pattern of campaign related news accents .'

The second complaint of the Kentucky Republican Party has to
do with the Sloane Committee's payment of $9,250 which enabled

CC Judge Sloane to join the Democratic Business Council of the
Democratic National Committee. Apparently, the Republican
Party's assertion here is that somehow this money has been turned
over to the Democratic National Committee for return to Sloane if
and when he becomes a candidate for Senate in 1990. We
categorically deny that there was any such intention or agreement
accompanying this contribution.

~/ The article is ambiguous to say the least. For
example, on page 2, column 3, in discussing
"speculation about Sloane's plans," Robert Butler
states "Harvey Sloane doesn't know yet . How
everybody else would know is beyond me-"



LYNCH, Cox, GILMAN & MAHAN P.S.C.

Mr. Lawrence M. Noble
February 11, 1988
Page 4

The Kentucky Republican Party's final challenge involving a
poll paid for by the Sloane Committee in 1986 is equally without
merit. The Republican Party suggests that the FEC should
"examine this poll to see if Sloane asks any questions relevant
to the 1990 Senate race and his standing around Kentucky." We
can assure the Commission that Judge Sloane's standing around
Kentucky ym surveyed, as was the standing of several other
politicians, both Democratic and Republican, including Senator
McConnell. These activities are typical of any poll. However,
to argue that a poll taken more than four years beor a possible
federal election should be examined by the Federal Election
Commission is extreme to say the least. As we pointed out above,
this poll was undertaken immediately prior to the filing deadline

Ln for several Kentucky statewide races which occurred in 1987. The
poll was, in fact, undertaken to analyze Judge Sloane's chances

in for the upcoming 1987 election. To assert that one would poll in
1986 to determine ones standing for a possible 1990 race ignores

O political reality.

III. CONCLUSION

The Complaint of the Kentucky Republican Party contains not
a shred of information which would justify a Commission
investigation. This Complaint should be dismissed as politically
motivated and frivolous.

Please call me if you have any questions or need any further
information.

Respec lly submitted,

1800 Meidinger Tower
Louisville, Kentucky 40202
(502) 589-4215

cc: Harvey I. Sloane, M.D.
Rodney Henderson

a/sl
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POTICAL COMMUh ST 4IW5

Date of Revsra.o July 3, 1986

The Sloane Committee

c/o Thomas J. McMahon
351)0U l*IaAt ILLluiaal Tower, Louisville, Kentucky 40202 (502) 589-6100

t~d~eeSS)ipcaeft ITegple

Oates committee plans to be active: From 7/3/86 Thru Not --determined

Check the statement which mast properly describes the purpose for this commnittee.

Tlhis coamsittlau is being organized to support: '(See attached letter)

a candidate during an election campaign.

___two or more candidates during an election campaign.

If ......... various candidates on a continuing basis.

an issue which will appear on the ballot.

TIfR CHAIRMAN AND THE TREASURER OF A-COMMMlEE SHALL BE SEPARATE PERSONS. KRS 121.170(3)

lCllkeIVene (502) 583-8373

htulbui1; t-m 11i:,flgePhoneI (502) 896-6766

M Une Riverfront Plaza, Louisville, Kentucky 410202

ovkuss. lZip Code)

TREASURER (9 2) 452-6127
1(Oflic

Ro~dney Henderson MHOM
INm) c/o Henderson Electric Co., Inc.

41502 Poplar Level Road, Louisville, Kentucky

a Phone)

ifhones (502) 893-9122

4 02.13

lAdefrca)

CUSTODIAN OF FINANCIAL RECORDS. IF OTHER THAN TREASU

Iaitiau- .J. McMaihon

(Zip Codel

RER (502) 589-6100
(Office Phone)

Il~aefoe (502) 897-9212

Risnmusse 5?82

- Namfe)

Cl/o Coopers & Lybrand, 3500 First National Tower, Lou., KY 4B0202
(Aekkstj(IP Code)
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x
Does the candidates name appear In the name of th committee? Y" No

Has the candidate approved the use of his/hor name? Yes -- xNo -KRS 12 1.2 10441

PUBLIC QUESTION-TO BE SUPPORTED OR OPPOSED Olf Applsbie)

Not applicable

toes this committee Advocate _____or oppose the above question?

pesignate depository banks in which commiee will maintain funds.

7rlmary Depository -

- First National-Banlk of Louisville--
INsimel

oD First National Tower, Louisville, Kentucky 40202

AViea

c-$econdary Depositories (if applicable)

Not applicable
IN.-Mel

(Addressl

VERIFICATION BY OATH OR AFFIRMATION

We. the undersigned. state that we are the Chairman and t Treasu r of the bove do robed committee and this

Political Committee Statement of Organization is true. co loe nd corr ct.

ISignature of Chairmahl 1084 atuifeot-@ SWI Cafe)

CANDIDATE'S AUTHORIZATION

1I Harvey I. Sloane hereby authorize the use of my name by this committee.
111rm:t)

IpaNy AtIkUISAt



Aigust 5,, 1986

Kentucky Registry of Election F.Ir !zu'ne.
16041 Louisville Road
Franlcforts Kentucky' l'O6O

RE: The Sloan~e .:::.

Dear Sir:

This committee's (The Sloanie C.: 5 t.*)moneys will be expended in
support of Harvey I. Sloan~e polc~: but In no case forany
specific office.

In the event t 'hat Judge Sloane should decide to run for a
particular political office, this committee will suspend its
operations and a new committee duly re~istered under Kentucky law
will be formed to support that specpific candidacy.

Very truly yovrs,.

RH: mfg
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LYNCH,* COo GRLMAN aMAHAN P.S.C.
15W 3EDIG33TOWUR1

LOUISV#LA^ KE T 40U2

FAX (00) 58049"

DONALD L. COX

ALSO AOMffTU U.S. PATUNT OIE

UFED 29 Al ,2

IAA" OFFICE
521 E. 7TH STREET

JEFFERSONVILLE. INDIANA 47130
TELEPHOE

February 26, 1988

CD -Wir

Mr. Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel 

0
Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463 "

Re: MUR 2573 - Republican Party Complaint Against Harvey

Dear Mr. Noble:

Recently the Kentucky Republican Party tiled a complaint
with the Federal Election Commission charging that the Sloane
Committee and/or Harvey Sloane had violated federal election
laws. We responded to you on February 11, 1988, pointing out
that the complaint is without basis in law.

The reason the complaint was filed has now become apparent.
Recently the Kentucky Republican Party has apparently written to
each of the Sloane Committee contributors sending them the
enclosed letter. I hope you will consider this letter in
resolving, as expeditiously as possible, the complaint of the
Kentucky Republican Party. I personally do not believe that
these kinds of tactics are appropriate or should be condoned.

Thank you in advance for your consideration.

Very truly yours,

LYNCH, COX, GILMAN & MAHAN P.S.C.

Donald L. Cox

DLC/cac
Enclosure
h/misc29



Th4 Republican Party of Kentucky
CuplOl DAen at V"~s SUMs * P.. %wi 1066N Frankort Kentucky 4060

FPebruary 24, 1988

Re: Republican Party Files Election
Co-mplaints against Harvey Sloane

As a contributor of record to the Sloane Committee, you should beEn advised that legal complaints have been filed against the Sloane
f Committee with the Federal Election Commission and the Kentucky

Registry of Election Finance, regarding contributions, expenditures,
and registration documents of the Committee which violate Federal and
State election laws.

Ido not anticipate that your donation to the Sloane Committee will
implicate you in these charged violations or in any ensuing law

0 enforcement action. At the same time, you should be aware that thisCommtteeis charged with the following unlawful acts and misuses of
117 funds:

O (1) failure to lawfully register with the Kentucky Registry of
Election Finance, in accordance with prescribed forms, as required
by KRS 121.170(1);

CC (2) operating as an illegitimate political committee outside of
the standard definitions of political committees set forth in KRS
121. 015;

(3) using Committee funds for personal purposes, without filing
separate, personal reports with the Kentucky Registry of Election
Finance, and without maintaining separate, personal records of
contributions and expenditures incurred for personal use;

(4) making illegal campaign contributions on behalf of other
persons; and

"-!. j 9- - .. - - , - - - - -. .I .
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*5)using Cow'*tteq;fUnds to pusee*@tion to a Yederal
office, viol*1LAO, "FeOderal election laI and the Coimt-tee's own
tatMont of Rqitain

Please do not hesitate to contact MVe if you halve Any questions
regarding the charged violationi, and the progress or scope of any
ensuing legal investigation.

Sincerely

Chairman

10

0D



LYNCW~Cox, . MA M AAN P.s.c.
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(NO) U"4

VAX (502) 5004S4

DONALD L. COX 
,N2~ E. ThSTeET

ALSO AD -rED US. PATW OFFIEv521 .7TON T41 30
ALSO~J1IFAMV-a AOMSTTE U4.7130 FFC TLPWW

(812) U37&36

April 12, 1988

FEDERAL EXPRESS
0 0

Ms. Beverly Kramer C
Federal Election Commission
999 E Stg N.W.
Washington, DC 20436

Re: MUR 2573 Kentucky gRublican party v. Sloane

Dear Ms. Kramer:

This letter is submitted in response to your request for a
copy of the public opinion poll which was undertaken by Judge
Sloane in late 1986. A copy of that document is attached as
Exhibit A.

As shown on page ii, the survey was conducted on December 6,0 1986 and involved approximately 674 telephone interviews. As we
pointed out in our previous submission, the survey was undertaken
just six months before the May, 1987 Kentucky Primary for
Governor. The poll reported on the following:

1. Direction Kentucky is going, page TI;
2. Comparative feelings toward selected political

personalities, page T2 1/;
3. Comparative feelings toward Harvey Sloane, page T3;
4. Feelings toward Steve Beshear (Beshear was an announced

candidate for the Democratic gubernatorial nomination), page T4;
5. Feelings toward Mitch McConnell, page T5;
6. Feelings toward John Yo Brown (Brown was a potential

gubernatorial candidate), page T6;
7. Feelings toward Grady Stumbo (Stumbo was another

gubernatorial candidate), page T7;
8. Feelings toward Martha Layne Collins (Collins was the

sitting Governor), page T8;

1/ Including Senator McConnell.



LYNCH, Cox, GILMAN a MAHAN-1 P.S.C.

Mfs. Beverly Kramer
April 12, 1988
Page 2

9. Feelings toward Julian Carroll (another gubernatorial
candidate), paqe T9;

10. Feelings toward Wallace Wilkinson (another
gubernatorial candidate), page T1O;

11. Rating of Martha Layne Collins' performance as
Governor, T1l;

12. Feelings about direction Governor Collins is taking the
state, page T12;

13. Rating of John Y. Brown's performance as Governor, page
T1;14. Qualities sought in a Governor, page T14;

15. Most important goals and priorities for the next
Governor, page T15;paeT6

16. Choice between six gubernatorial candidates,paeT6
17. Preference in a five way Democratic primary for

Lfl Governor, page T17;
18. Choice today between five potential gubernatorial

o candidates, page T1B;
19. Choice between gubernatorial candidates excluding

Brown, page T19;
o 20. Knowledge of Harvey Sloane, page T20;

21. Impressions of Harvey Sloane, page T21;
22. Voted in 1983 gubernatorial primary, page T22;
23. Appeal of Sloane now as compared to 1983 gubernatorial

oprimary, page T23;
24. Harvey Sloane really cares about people like me, page

T24;
cc, 25. Would like to see John Y. Brown run for Governor next

year, page T25;
26. Would be better off with business leader (e.g., Brown)

than with a person with a political background (e.g., Sloane) as
Governor 1987, page T26;

27. Less inclined to support Sloane for Governor because
has lost twice, page T27;

28. Prefer progressive Governor, page T28;
29. Sloane would be forceful as Governor, page T29;
30. Feelings for former Governors, page T30; and
31. Vote between Sloane and McConnell in 1990 Senatorial

Election, page T31.

Clearly, the poll was meant to analyze Judge Sloane's
potential as a candidate for the Democratic nomination for



LYNCH, COX, GILMAN & MAHAN P.S.C.

Ms. Beverly Kramer
April 12, 1988
Page 3

Governor in 1987. Sloane subsequently decided not to enter that
race. 2L/

As is typical of many public opinion polls, one of the
concerns is how a primary candidate would perform iLn a general
election against candidates from the other political party? In
the fall of 1986, in Kentucky it was unknown who, if anyone,
would be the Republican nominee for governor. .1/ The only
Republican state-wide office holder against whom a Democrat could
be gauged was Senator McConnell. Therefore, McConnell's
popularity was analyzed in comparison to that of the other
potential Democratic candidates.

LP
tp The only question in the survey which had any relation at

all to the 1990 Senatorial campaign was the question reported on
?A Table T31. This single question, which makes up no more than

about three percent of the survey, is clearly unrelated to the
other 97 percent of the survey which analyzes Sloane's personal
popularity alone and in comparison to that of other potential
Democratic nominees. Clearly, the three percent of the survey
which relates to the 1990 campaign is de minimai.

DISCUSSION

I. The Kentucky Republican Party's Charges Are Brought in
Bad Faith

co Unduly prolonging this inquiry will cast a cloud over Judge
Sloane's candidacy and will play right into the hands of the
Kentucky State Republican Party. As we previously pointed out in
a February 26, 1988 submission to the Commission, the Kentucky
State Republican Party has contacted prior Sloane contributors
about their alleged involvement in "unlawful acts and misuses of
funds". This is a clear attempt by the Kentucky Republican Party

~/ Sloane had previously run for Governor in 1979 and
1983.

2/ The Republicans ultimately chose a last-minute,
relatively unknown candidate.
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to dry up potential Sloane fund raising sources. The
baselessness of the Republican Party's allegations (which were
made both to the Federal Election Commission and to the Kentucky
Registry for Election Finance) are demonstrated by the Kentucky
Registry's recent finding of March 17, 1988 that there was no
probably cause to believe there had been a violation of the
Kentucky Campaign Finance Regulations. See Exhibit B.

II. There Has Been No Violation of Federal Law

Go Apparently the position being considered by some staff
tn members of the FEC is that regardless of how far away a potential
tfl federal election is, a local office holder who asks survey
Ln questions about a potential federal election is thereby bound to
Lflcomply with &U. federal fund raising requirements. it seems
I'A clear from an analysis of the underlying intent of the Federal

Campaign Financing Acts that incidental actions which might in
retrospect be termed "testing the waters" should not cause the
actions of an entire state campaign to be brought en masse under
the FEC's regulatory umbrella unless a substantial purpose of the
activities was to "test the waters" for a future federal race.

The regulations support this position. Section 100.8(1)
defines an expenditure as any payment "made by any person for the

O purpose of influencing any election for federal office. - .

Go There is absolutely no evidence that a survey made four years
before an election in which only one question had anything

or. remotely to do with the federal election could be said to be an
expenditure made "for the purpose of influencing the 1990 federal
election." 4/

./ At worst, only three percent of the expenditure in
question could be said to have been made for this
purpose. Since the survey in question cost $17,000.00,
three percent of that amount would be $510.00.
However, it seems clear that this large expenditure
never would have been made at all if its sole purpose
was to test the waters for an election to occur four
years thereafter.
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Moo Beverly Kramer
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Page 5

The evidence show. that the Sloane Committee commissioned a
poll four years before a federal election. Thirty-three areas of
inquiry were contained in that poll. Only one of those 33 areas
involved a potential federal election set to occur four years
thereafter. If the Commission determines that these damniu
activities must be denominated as "testing the waters" for a
federal election to occur four years later, then no state
candidates who dreams of someday running for public office is

014 safe. For example, how would the Commission handle a mayor who
Lft flies to Washington on state political business and at a cocktailparty happens to ask a pollster what he thinks the mayor's
Ln chances are in a congressional race set to occur four years

later. Would the Commission require the mayor to subject all of
his state fund raising to the federal limitations or would he be
limited only to those activities used to finance the Washington,
D.C. trip? We think that the underlying purposes of the Federal
Election Commission are not served by regulation of incidental
and de minimus inquiries about potential, far-off-in-the-future,

o candidacies for federal offices.

Very truly yours,

LY ,COX, GILMAN & MAHAN, P.S.C.

Donald L. Cox

DLC/cac

Enclosures

e/corr3O
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BEFORE THlE KENTUCKY ] EGISTRY OF ELECTION FINANCE

Case No. KRtF 88-498

in the Matter of:

Robert R. Gable, Chairman,
The Republican Party of Kentucky* . . 0 . . . . . Complainant

v.

Robert Benson, Chairman
The Sloane Committee. * * * * * * * * a . . . . Respondent

MEMORANDUM, FINDINGS, CONCLUSIONS
OF LAW AND ORDER

%0 This matter came before the Registry for investigation

V) on March 17, 1988, upon a properly filed complaint, and a

'I) response thereto.

It appears from the records of the Registry that The

Sloane Committee has registered with the Registry, upon forms

provided by the Registry, and its officers are properly named.

o The complainant alleges, inter alia, that The Sloane
Go Committee (1) is improperly registered, (2) is used for the
cc conversion of funds for personal use, and (3) has illegally

earmarked funds in the name of "another candidate".

KRS 12 1- 0 15 (3)(c) (Definitions - "Permanent Committee")

provides, in part: "... having as a primary purpose political

activity which may include support of or opposition to selected

candidates, political parties, or issues of public importance

.0." (Emphasis added).



The Registry f inds that# taking the allegations of the

complaint as true, except as they may be controverted by the

official records on file with the Registry, the complaint

fails to state facts which would support a finding of probable

cause to believe there has been a violation of the Kentucky

Campaign Finance Regulation.

IT IS ORDERED, that the complaint be, and it is hereby

DISMISSED.

(Adopted by vote of three in favor; one abstention.)

As of this 17th day of March, 1988.

Ln R. WIAYNE STRATVTON, Chairman
Kentucky Registry of Election Finance

tfl 1604 Louisville Road
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601

Distribution:

Hon. Robert E. Gable
Chairman
The Republican Party of Kentucky
P.O. Box 1068

CD Frankfort, KY 40602
Compl1a inan t

Hon. A. Wallace Grafton, Jr.
Attorney at Law
Wyatt, Tarrant & Combs
Citizens Plaza
Louisville, KY 40202
Counsel for Respondent
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Washington, D.~ *1@

FIRST GENERAL COO UpL' a1O1

Dato it ailt Received
ByOG !L~!L!!
Date of W~~Iainto
Respon~dents 1/8/8

Staff Member Beverl Kramer

COMPLAINANT: Robert E. Gable on behalf of the Republican
Party of Kentucky

RESPONDENTS: Judge Harvey I. Sloane
The Sloane Committee and

Rodney Henderson, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S 432(e), 5 433(a), S 434(a)
11 C.F.R. S 100.8(b) (1) Ci)

INTERjNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Public Record

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

I. BACKGROUND

On January 21, 1988, the Republican Party of Kentucky,

through Robert E. Gable, its state chairman, filed a complaint

with the Commission. 1/ The complaint alleges violations of the

Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") by

Judge Harvey I. Sloane, the Sloane Committee and Rodney

Henderson, as treasurer.

Notices of the complaint were mailed to the respondents on

January 28, 1988. On February 16, 1988 the respondents submitted

a response to the complaint which they supplemented on February

29, 1988. Subsequent to our receipt of the supplemental

1/ Copies of the complaint were circulated to the Commission on
YFanuary 26, 1988.

.0

0
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res Ponse, this Off ice ba's been in contact with the rq~spondents'

counsel. Counsel has expressed his clients' desire to cooperate

to the fullest exteat pousible and, to this end, offered to

submit additional materials bearing on the issues of this case,

which arrived at this Office on April 14, 1988. Upon completion

of a review of these materials, this office will forward a

General Counsel's report with appropriate recommendations.

Lawrence M4. Noble

General Counsel

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ By: _ _ _ _ _ _

Date 'Lois G. Ler jer
Associate General Counsel

Staff Member: Beverly Kramer



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL

ALJORIE W. EMMONS/JOSHUA MCFADD

APRIL 19, 1988

MUR 2573 - FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
SIGNED APRIL 14, 1988

The above-captioned matter was received in the office

of the Secretary of the Commission Friday, April 15, 1988

at 12:01 P.M. and circulated to the Commission on a 24-hour

no-objection basis Monday, April 19, 1988 at 11:00 A.M.

There were no objections received in the Office of the

Secretary of the Commission to the First General Counsei~s

Report at the time of the deadline.

to



W RECEt'/CI
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in the Matter of)

Judge Harvey 1. Sloane )MUR 2573
The loane Committee and)

Rodney Henderson, as treasurer )

is BACKGIUUD %~

On January 21, 1988, the Republican Party of Kentucky, JE

through Robert Z. Gable, its state chairman, filed a complaint

with the Commission. 1/ The complaint alleges violations of the

Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act') by

Judge Harvey I. Sloane, the Sloane Committee and Rodney

Henderson, as treasurer.

Ln Notices of the complaint were mailed to the respondents on

t~) January 28, 1988. On February 16, 1988, the respondents

submitted a response to the complaint (Attachment 1) which they

Nsupplemented on February 29, 1988 (Attachment 2), and April 13,

01988 (Attachment 3).

11. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

A. The Facts

1. The Complaint

The complaint states that Harvey Sloane, the Judge Executive

of Jefferson County, Kentucky, "is illegally using a state

campaign committee to run for the United States Senate in 1990."

Complaint at 1. The complaint further states that Judge Sloane

"is conducting activities that demonstrate he is acting as a

l/ Copies of the complaint were circulated to the Commission on
Jfanuary 26, 1988.



candidate for federal office and he has spent more than $5,000-in

his effort to be the Democratic Party Senate nominee in 1990.0

Based on these assertions, the complaint alleges that Judge

Sloane is in violation of the Act for failing to file a statement

of candidacy. 2 u.s.c. 5 432(e). The complaint also appears to

allege that Judge Sloane's state campaign comittee ("the Sloane

Committee") and Rodney Henderson# as treasurer, are in violation

of the Act for failing to register as a political committee.

2 U.S.C. S 433(a) . 2/

As evidence, the complaint relies on information contained

Vl in a December 30, 1987, news article from the Louisville Courier-

Journal. The complaint charges that Mr. Sloane has not disavowed

the article which states 'Expenditures by Sloane's standing

political committee during the past several months support the

theory that Sloane is paving the way for a run for the Senate.'

Complaint at Attachment A. Borrowing from the article, the

co complaint notes that 'Sloane's state political committee paid

CC*- $9,250 for Sloane to join the Democratic Business Council, a

fundraising arm of the Democratic National Committee which raises

money for United States Senate candidates.' Complaint at 1. The

2/ Thi-s allegation in the complaint is misdirected. It cites to
a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 433(a) by Judge Sloane, rather than the
Sloane Committee, for failure to file a Statement of
Organization. In addition, the complainant alleges violations of
the definitional sections of 2 U.S.C. S 431(2) (defining the
term "candidate') and S 431(4) (B) (defining the term "political
committee").
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complainant oalls 'on the rEc to "investigate whether any of that

money has been illegally earmarked to aid his eventual race in

Kentucky." Id.

The complaint also relies on information contained in the

Sloane Committee's state report (covering the period

10/1/86-12/31/86) filed with the Kentucky Registry of Election

Finance. The report itemizes a disbursement of $8,500 to Peter

D. Hart Research Associates for a 'survey" and notes that this

represents one half of the total payment. Complaint at

Attachment B. The complaint states that Judge Sloane

commissioned 'a statewide survey by a National Democratic polling

firm' and calls on the FEC to 'examine this poll to see if Sloane

asked any questions relevant to the 1990 Senate race and his

standing around Kentucy.' Complaint at 1. The complaint claims

that there are no non-federal statewide offices up for election

until 1991. Id. A copy of the poll was not submitted as part of

the complaint.

The complaint asserts that the costs of the poli do not fall

under the testing-the-waters exception to the definition of

candidacy, 11 C.F.R. S 100.8(b) (1) (i), which provides that 'only

funds permissible under the Act may be used for such activities."

The complaint claims that such costs were paid by Judge Sloane'~s

state campaign committee and that contributions to the state

campaign committee came from individuals who contributed more

than $1,000 per election, 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A), and from

political committees that are not registered as federal

-3-



the basis of this asserti , be 74"

ludi1viduals who contrib ~ "'lo4an

Committee and a list oflp *E* tL att tht ot

to the Sloane Committee. :3*'at 'tta*b# x- Thos i

appears that the complaint allege.6 a 1violation of 11 c.rF,,R.,

5 100. 8(b) (1) (i).

3. The initial Resppsa

The response of January 28p 1968, presents information

refuting the factual assertions in the complaint and argues that

the complaint should be dismissed as being without merit. The

Lff response identifies the Sloane Committee as a legally registered

Lfl political action committee established under Kentucky law. The

0 response states that since its establishment in July of 1986, its

major efforts have involved making contributions to other

V political activities and entities, chiefly, contributions to the

Wilkinson for Governor Campaign and a contribution to the

CO Democratic Business Men's Club. Attachments at 1. The response

states that the Sloane Committee has also, but to a lesser

extent, paid for political expenditures on behalf of Judge Sloane

including payments for a poll conducted by Peter Hart and

Associates in 1986. Id.

The response states that contrary to the assertions of the

complaint, at the time the poll was undertaken there were several

statewide offices up for election. The response notes that in

the spring of 1987, Kentucky conducted a primary election for
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dthei sta towide officers., . Ai6gwh 4 \

pol wasec if ically cOmm ion~d: WWI~ i

Judge Sloane should: 'become a ctnid-04to for t~~0%*

gubernatorial nomination in 1987 . kAttbUnts' at -2,

According to the rposthe, 0loin* C60i ttee ha

continued to function through 1987. Sizty-rthro'e prc (63%) of

its expenditures have been in the form of contributions to other

candidates and political committees.,4

The response acknowledges that Judge Sloane began to.'test

o the waters' for a possible race to become the Democratic nominee

for the Senate in 1990, however, not prior to January of 1988.

Attachments at 2. According to the response, a committee was

established on January 15, 1988, which was named "The Harvey

Sloane for Senate Exploratory Committee.' The response states

that although it is not required to register under federal law,

the Exploratory Committee was registered with the Secretary of

the Senate to insure full public disclosure of all fundraising

activities and expenditures. According to the response, Judge

Sloane has not yet determined whether to become an active

candidate for the Democratic Senate nomination, however he is

exploring that possibility. Attachments at 2.

The response maintains that the complaints' assertion that

Judge Sloane is "conducting a campaign for federal office

3/ The supplemental response of April 13, 1988 discussed below
at pages 8-12, provided more information regarding the poll.



[becausel he has ot, di1savoved, the tttached [nwper aic@

is without merit. First, the responat argues, that -the me0re fec~t

that a person, vho is considering running for pub1lo- office,

receives contributions or makes expenditures aggregating over

$5,000 does not mean that he or she is a candidates if the

purpose of the fundraising or expenditure is to test the waters

as provided under 11 C.F.R. 5 100.8(b)(1). The response states

that Judge Sloane did not even begin testing the waters until

1988. Attachments at 2 and 3.

Second, the response argues that Judge Sloane was not

1%required to disavow the newspaper article which speculates about

his political future. The response states that under

:0 11 C.F.R. 5 100.3(a) (3) disavowal is required only when a "[third

0 party] has received contributions aggregating in excess of

$5,000.00 or made expenditures aggregating in excess of

$5,000.00... [and the potential candidate] fails to disavow such

M_ activity by letter to the Commission after notice." Attachments at 3.

er. Additionally, the response addresses the complaint's

cc assertion that the Sloane Committee's payment of $9,250, which

enabled Judge Sloane to join the Democratic Business Council, was

somehow turned over to the Democratic National Committee for

return to Sloane to aid in his eventual race in Kentucky. The

response states "We catagorically deny that there was any such



7-

intention or agreement aoompanhying this contribu*1n~t*n,

Attachments at 3.

CO she kupeueMOWto.IV 6,1990.,s o'T Fbur- 2 F

The supplemental response of februr -9, I9#8 i~ste

Commission's attention to what respondents belieVe, is the

motivation behind-the complaint which was brought against them.

Attached to their response is a correspondence from the

Republican Party of Kentucky. Attachments at 12 and 13. The

correspondence, bearing the Party's letterhead and vritten over

the signature of Bob Gable, its chairman, was purportedly sent to

Ln the Sloane Committee's contributors approximately one month after

rn the instant complaint was filed with the Commission. The

correspondence begins *As a contributor of record to the Sloane

Committee, you should be advised that..." and states that

Nr complaints against the Sloane Committee have been filed with the

Commission and the Kentucky Registry of Election Finance.

Attachments at 12.

The second paragraph of the correspondence states "I do not

anticipate that your donation to the Sloane Committee will

implicate you in these charged violations or in any ensuing law

enforcement action. At the same time, you should be aware that

this Committee is charged with the following unlawful acts and

misuses of funds.* Attachments at 12. The letter continues with



M

alist of f ive general allegations, apprnl btougtat Against tbo

Sloane Committee perta-ining by and large, to violations of stote

statutes. As pertains to PICA violations, the correspond ence

states that the Sloane Committee is charged with "using Committee

funds to pursue election to a Federal office, violating Federal

election lavs and the Committee's own Statement of Registration,"

In closing, the chairman offers to answer any questions regarding

"the charged violations, and the progress or scope of any legal

investigation." j/ Attachments at 13.

D. Supplemental Response of April 13, 1988

V) On April 13, 1988, Respondents again supplemented their

f response by providing additional information concerning the

10 public opinion poll conducted by Peter D. Hart Research

Associates (Attachments at 14-18) and by submitting copies of the

survey questions (Attachments at 93-99) and the survey results

4/ The Commission has addressed the issue of the publication of
complaints by complainants in a series of MURs. See MURS 1244,
1266, 1275, 1506, 1607, 21.42, 2207. The Commission in each of
those instances, determined that the confidentiality provision of
the statute (2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (12) (A)) does not prevent a
complainant from making public the fact that he or she has filed
a complaint and the complaint's substance. The statute only
prohibits persons from making public a Commission notification or
invest igat ion.

In the present instance, the correspondence does not refer
to any Commission notification or investigation. Thus, although
we would not condone this activity, such activity does not appear
to violate the confidentiality provision of the Act.



(Atscbments At 286-92). 5/a heubssion wasmd in

furtherance. of Respondent's assertion that the poll was

undertaken to analyze Judge Sloane's potential as a candidate £or.

the Democratic nomination for governor In 1987. The response

notes that Judge Sloane, who had previously run for governor in

1979 and 1983, subsequently decided not to enter the 1987

gubernatorial race.

According to the response, the survey was conducted on

December 6, 1986, just six months prior to the May 1987 Kentucky

primary for governor, and involved approximately 674 telephone

interviews. The response lists the following 31 areas of inquiry

on which the poll reported:

1. Direction Kentucky is going;
2. Comparative feelings toward selected political

personalities (including Senator Mitch McConnell);
3. Comparative feelings toward Harvey Sloane;
4. Feelings toward Steve Beshear (Beshear was an announced

candidate for the Democratic gubernatorial nomination);
5. Feelings toward Mitch McConnell;
6. Feelings toward John Y. Brown (Brown was a potential

0 gubernatorial candidate);
7. Feelings toward Grady Stumbo (Stumbo was another

gubernatorial candidate);
8. Feelings toward Martha Layne Collins (Collins was the

sitting Governor);
9. Feelings toward Julian Carroll (another gubernatorial

candidate);
10. Feelings toward Wallace Wilkinson (another

gubernatorial candidate);
11. Rating of Martha Layne Collins' performance as

Governor;
12. Feelings about direction Governor Collins is taking the

state;

5/ Additionally, Respondents submitted a copy of the Kentucky
Registry's finding of March 17, 1988. The Kentucky Registry
dismissed the complaint brought by the Republican party of
Kentucky against Respondents for failure to state facts which
support a finding of probable cause to believe there has been a
violation of the Kentucky Campaign Finance Regulation.
Attachments at 101-102.



13. Rtt4g of Joba Y.8Rrown's i $z *ino as Gowaroor :I
14. QUA4ie soulb i~naGoenk
15.6 J16Im imp1'tant goals and .;frtis or the next

Governor;
16. Choice, between six gubernatoria II& Odidatest
X.7. Prwfeg'ence in -a five way Democratic primary f or

Qovernor;
'1.Choice today between five potential gubernatorial.

19. Choice'between gubernatorial candidates excluding
Brown;

20. Knowledge, of Harvey Sloane;
21. Im .press ions of Harvey Sloane;
22. Voted in 1983 gubernatorial primary;
23. appeal of Sloane now as compared to 1983 gubernatorial

primary;
24. Harvey Sloane really cares about people like me;
25. Would like to see John Y. Brown run for Governor next

ya;26. Would be better off with business leader (e.g., Brown)
than with a person with a political background (e.g., Sloane) as
Governor 1987;

27. Less inclined to support Sloane for Governor because
has lost twice;

~fl 28. Prefer progressive Governor;
29. Sloane would be forceful as Governor;
30. Feelings for former Governors; and
31. Vote between Sloane and McConnell in 1990 Senatorial

Election.
0

The response notes that Republican Senator McConnell's

popularity was analyzed in comparison to that of other potential

cc Democratic candidates, including Judge Sloane. The response

00 appears to argue that guestions weighing the popularity of these

candidates had no relation to the 1990 Senatorial race. Rather,

the response explains that the poll sought to determine how a

primary candidate would perform in a general election against

candidates from the other political party. The response states

that in the fall of 1986, in Kentucky it was unknown, who, if

anyone, would be the Republican candidate for Governor.

According to the response, the only Republican state-wide



''ff ic, holder against whom a Democrat could be gauged -a'R#~~

onnell, therefore, McConnell's popularity was analsdi
comp"arison to that of Judge Sloane and the other pot ntial

Democratic candidates.

The response does acknowledge, however, that' tb*'.ewas one

quest -ion in the survey relating to the 1990 Senatorial race. The

questionf as it appears in the Attachments at page 96 reads:

Suppose that Harvey Sloane decided to run for
Senator. in 1990 rather than for Governor next
year. Por whom would you vote in a general
election for senator between Mitch McConnell,
the Republican, and Harvey Sloane, the

0 Democrat?

The response claims that this was the only question in the

survey which had any relation to the 1990 Senatorial race.
tn

Moreover, the response claims that this question makes up no more
than about three percent (3%) of the survey and has no relation

o to the other 97 percent of the survey which analyzes Judge

Sloane's personal popularity alone and in comparison to that of
0 other potential Democratic nominees. Attachments at 16.

The response appears to concede that, in retrospect, this

small portion of the expenditure could be said to have been made

to test the waters for the 1990 Senatorial race. Attachments at

17. The response argues, however, that "incidental actions which

might in retrospect be termed 'testing the waters' should not

cause the actions of an entire state campaign to be brought

en masse under the FEC's regulatory umbrella unless

a substantial purpose of the activities was to 'test the waters'
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for a future federal race.* Attachments at 17.

a. The Law,

Under the Act, an individual becomes A candidate for Federal

office (an thus triggers ,registration and reporting obligations

under the Act) when his or her campaign exceeds $5,000 in either

contributions or expenditures. 2 U.s.c. 5 431(2). The threshold

is reached vh en any one of the following circumstances occurs:

(1) the individual receives contributions or makes expenditures,

either of which aggregate over $5,000, 2 U.S.C. S 431(2) (A) and

11 C.F.R. 5 lO0.3(a)(i); (2) the individual authorizes another

person to accept contributions or make expenditures vhich exceed

Un $5,000, 2 U.S.C. S 431(2) (B) and 11 C.F.R. S 100.3(a)(2); (3) the

O individual fails to write the Commission a letter disavowing

unauthorized campaign efforts on his/her behalf within 30 days

after being notified by the Commission that another person has

received contributions or made expenditures of more than $5,000

on the individual's behalf, 11 C.F.R. S 100.3(a) (3); and (4) the

CC individual and other persons (described above), in any

combination, together receive contributions or make expenditures

in excess of $5,000 on the individual's behalf, 11 C.F.R.

5 100.3(a) (4).

The Act defines the term "contribution" to include any gift,

subscription, loan, advance, or deposit of money or anything of



value made by aypron. for the o.t OR''of infuncingan

election for Federal of fice* 2 U1,1. S431(8)(A), The Act

similarly defines the tera "expenditure" to include any purchaser

payment, distrilbution, loan, advance, deposit or gift of money or

anything of value, made by any person for the purpose of influencing

any election for Federal office. 2 U.S.C.S 431(9)(A). Commission

Regulations at 11 C.F.R. S 100.8(b) (1) Ci) exempt from the definition

of "expenditure" payments "made solely for the purpose of determining

whether an individual should become a candidateri~e., payments for

O " testing the waters." This section states that examples of testing

%. the waters activites are "conducting a poll, telephone calls and

LO travel." This section further states, however, that "[olnly funds

InM permissible under the Act may be used for such activities.

Within 15 days after an individual becomes a candidate,

Nhe/she must designate a principal campaign committee to receive

contributions and make expenditures on the candidate's behalf.

This designation must be made in writing by filing a Statement of

n_ Candidacy. 2 U.S.C. 5 432(e) (1) and 11 COF.R. S 101.1(a).

Within 10 days after it has been designated by the candidate,

each principal campaign committee must file a Statement of

Organization. 2 U.S.C. S 433(a) and 11 C.F.R. 5 102.2(a).

C. Application of the Law to the Facts

The first issue in this case turns on the question of

whether the disbursements made by the Sloane Committee, which

exceed $5,000 in the aggregate, qualify as "expenditures" to

bring Judge Sloane within the meaning of a "candidate" under the



Ac*.T qua lif y, the, d isbur sements mast be 'for the purpaui*of,

influencing ainy election for Federal. office." 2 VAS.C S 431(t)

The disbursements at issue are a $9,250 payment made in Nay

of' 2987 for;Sloane to join the Democratic Business Council and

payments to~tatling $17,000 to a polling firm for a statewide

survey which was conducted in December of 1986. Although hard

evidence is lacking in the complaint, the complainant asserts

there is a nexus between the disbursements and Judge Sloane's

alleged bid for the Democratic Party Senate nomination in 1990.

The complainant describes the Democratic Business Council as "a

fundraising arm of the Democratic National Committee which raises

money for United States Senate candidates" and suggests that

disbursements by Sloane's state committee to the Council may have

O been "illegally earmarked to aid in his eventual race in

Kentucky." With regard to the disbursements for a survey, the

0 complainant notes two factors suggesting there may be a nexus

between the disbursements and the 1990 Senate race: (1) the fact

Sloane commissioned the survey with a national democratic polling

firm; and (2) that a statewide survey was conducted at a time

when there were allegedly no non-federal statewide offices up for

election until 1991.

There is but one other factor giving rise to the

complainant's assertion of Judge Sloane's candidacy-- his alleged

failure to disavow the information contained in a news article



regarding alleged campaign efforts made *A, his, behalf-as

specifically, the disbursements noted above.

Judge Sloane's response states that the purpose of the

$9,250 payment vas to enable him to join the Democratic Business

Council. E/ The response categorically denies that the payment

was somehow earmarked to aid in any eventual race for the Senate

in 1990. In view of this response and, in the absence of any

evidence to the contrary, it does not appear that the $9,250

payment was made for the purpose of influencing any federal

election. Thus, it is not an expenditure under the Act.

As to the payments totalling $17,000 for a statewide survey

conducted in December of 1986, the facts presented and a review

of the poll itself indicate that at least 97% of the poll was

3Z drafted, conducted and analyzed to aid in determining whether

Judge Sloane should become a candidate for the Kentucky

gubernatorial nomination in 1987. A remaining three percent of

0 the poll, consisting of a single question, may have been drafted

co in an effort to test the waters for a possible Sloane Senatorial

candidacy in 1990. Insofar as the payments do not appear to have

been made "for the purpose of influencing any election for Federal

Office" they do not constitute expenditures under the Act.

5/ The Democratic Business Council, founded in 1981, is a
council of the Democratic National Committee ("DNC"). Its
members consist of 250 corporations and individuals who have
contributed to the DNC. The Council acts as a forum for
discussion of issues and exchange of views among elected leaders
and members. Encyclopedia of Associations (1988).



As to the omplainant's aser-tion tht Judge Alo~e became a...

candidate upon 'failing to diswavow the ino~tion coQfto*L'a in a

news article vh ich discaases the ab6ve p0yments8 and lp"41*04te on..

his political future, this Of fice shares thei vie-*w tbat 'this

assertion is without merit for' the reasons presented i07 :Judige,

Sloane's response.

In light of the foregoing and in conjunction with Judge

Sloane's response vhich states that he has not yet decided

whether to become a candidate for the Democratic Senate

nomination in 1990, but that he has established a registered

committee to explore his possible candidacy, there appears to be

no reason to believe violations of 2 U.S.C. 5 432(e) and 433(a)

have occurred.

O The complaint presents one remaining issue -- the issue of

whether disbursements made from funds of the Sloane Committee for
0 efforts to test the waters of a possible Sloane Senatorial

0 candidacy in 1990 violated 11 C.F.R. S l00.8(b)(l)(i). This

co section of the Commission regulations stipulates that "[olnly

funds permissible under the Act may be used for [testing the

waters] activities." Accordingly, such funds are subject to the

limitations and prohibitions of 2 U.S.C. S 441a and S 441b.

The complaint alleges that payments for certain activities

which may be determined as "testing the wtr'were born out of

Sloane Committee funds and that contributions to the Sloane

Committee came from individuals who contributed more than $1,000



p 1elctiontq ~/ A n w t i l h c o at of the

cqaitidentifies 17 individduIalswiho co1ritd iexcesis f

$1,'000 to the Sloane Committee. Section 44~)()()Of the Xc

prohibits individual contributions of more 'than $1,000 per

election to a candidaite and his authorizod political committees:.

The complaint also claims that contributions to the Sloane

Committee came from political committees that are not registered

as federal committees. The attached news article lists five such

committees, each contributing $1,000 or less. The complaint does

not allege, nor is any evidence presented to indicate that

ce contributions to the Sloane Committee included corporate or labor

Ln contributions proscribed by 2 u.s.c.S 441b. However, we note

that Kentucky State law permits the use of labor contributions in

O State elections.

In this case, Respondents do not dispute that disbursements

0 identified in the complaint were made by the Sloane Committee

from an account containing contributions that would not be

Cn permitted under the Act. Moreover, the Respondents appear

willing to concede that, in retrospect, three percent of their

expenditures for a poll undertaken in 1986 could be said to have

6/ Prior to July of 1986, Kentucky law permitted individuals to
contribute up to $3,000 per election. In July of 1986, the law
was amended to allow individuals to contribute up to $4,000 per
election.
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been made to test th. waters for a possible Sloane Senate

-candidacy in 1990. Three percent of the total cost for the poll

($17#000) would be $510. The facts presented and a review of the

poll itself indicate that this allocation reasonably reflects the

benefit derived. See 11 C.'.R. 55 106.4(e) (3) and (4).

Commission Regulation 11 C.F.R. 5 102.5(b) allows

organizations that are not political committees under the Act to

"demonstrate through a reasonable accounting method that whenever

such organization makes . . . an exempted payment# that

organization has received sufficient funds subject to the

limitations and prohibitions of the Act to make such... payment."

In this case all that the Sloane Committee would need to show is

that it had received sufficient funds subject to the limitations

and prohibitions of the Act to make the $510 expenditure.

NOur review of the Sloane Committee's state report for the period

0 10/1/86 through 12/31/86 indicates that the Sloane Committee received

sufficient "clean" funds to make the $510 disbursement. 7/ The report
C11*

r discloses that on December 10, 1986, the date on which the Sloane

or, Committee made its first payment of $8,500 to the polling firm for its

polling expenses, the Committee received a contribution of $1,000 from

an individual which amount represents this individual's contribution

in the aggregate for the period and the calendar year. Attachments at

105. In addition, the report discloses unitemized contributions (under

$300 each) from six individuals totalling $1050. In view of the

7/ A copy of the Sloane Committee's report was provided by the
Kentucky Registry of Election Finance at our request.
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20''. rind, no-Ireason to believe. Judge Harvey I* Sloane
violated. tu.sx. 432(o).

.2. rind no r *ason to believe the Sloane zomitte* and
Rodney Rendersont as treasurer# violated 2 U-S-C&
S 433(a) and 11 C.r.R. 5 100.8(b)(1)(i).

3. Close the file.

Approve and send the attached letterse

Lawrence X. Noble
General Counsel

0 0, By:
Date Lois G. Lern

Associate Ge ral Counsel

Attachments

CO 1 . Response to complaint
2. Supplemental Response of February 29, 1988

CO 3. Supplemental Response of April 13, 1988
4. Sloane Committee's State Report
5. Proposed letters

Staff Member: Beverly Kramer



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL

MARJORIE W. EN-MONS / KAREN E. TRACH4z-
COMMISSION SECRETARY

MAY 12, 1988

MUR 2573 - GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
SIGNED MAY.9, 1988

The above-captioned document was circulated to the

Commission on TUESDAY, MAY 10, 1988, at 4:00

Objection(s) have been received from the Commissioner(s)

as indicated by the name(s) checked below:

Comimi ssioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Aikens

Elliott

Josef iak

McDonald

McGarry

Thomas

This matter will be placed on the meeting agenda

for TUESDAY, MAY 17, 1988

Please notify us who will represent your Division before the

Commission on this matter.

x



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

in the Matter of)

Judge Harvey I. Sloane ) MUR 2573
The Sloane Committee and Rodney )

Henderson, as treasurer)

CERTIF ICAT ION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of May 17, 1988,

10 do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a vote of

to 5-0 to take the following actions in MUR 2573:

gjn 1. Find no reason to believe Judge Harvey T.
Sloane violated 2 U.S.C. S 432(e).

Li,
2. Find no reason to believe the Sloane Committee

0 and Rodney Henderson, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. S 433(a) and 11 C.F.R. S 100.8(b) (1) (i).

o3. Close the file.

4. Approve and send the letters attached to the
CD General Counsel's report dated May 9, 1988,
0 subject to amendment of the letter to the

GO counsel for the Sloane Committee as agreed
during the meeting discussion.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josef iak, McGarry, and

Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioner

McDonald was not present during the time this matter was

under consideration.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission



FEDERtAL ELECTION'COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D.C. 20463 My2,18

DouAald L.. Cot, Esquire
4cht, Qox,, Gilman'& Mahan, P.S.C.
150 eidi nger Tower

LoUisville, K! 40202

RE: MUR 2573 -

Judge Harvey I. Sloane
The Sloane Committee

and Rodney Henderson#
as treasurer

Dear Mr. Cox:

On January 28, 1988, the Federal Election Commission
notified your clientsJudge Harvey 1. Sloane, The Sloane
Committee and Rodney Henderson# as treasurer, of a complaint

ii, alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

On May 17, 1988, the Commission found, on the basis of the
0 information in the complaint, and information provided by you,
N that there is no reason to believe Judge Harvey I. Sloane

violated 2 U.S.C. S 432(e). In addition, the Commission found no
o reason to believe that the Sloane Committee and Rodney Henderson,

as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 433(a) and 11 C.F.R.
V~ 5l00.8(b)(l)(i). Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in

this matter. The Commission directed this Office to advise you,
however, that in the event Judge Sloane does become a candidate he
would be required to report the appropriate allocable share of
the polling expenses as a contribution.

This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such
materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Coup el

By: sG. Ler er
Associate Yneral Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION,
WASHINGTON, DC. W0%3My2p18

CERTIFIED NAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Bob Gable, State Chairman
Republican Party of Kentucky
Capitol Avenue at Third Street
P.O. Box 1068
Frankfort# KY 40602

RE: IIUR 2573

10 Dear Mr. Gable:

cc-, On May 17, 1988, the Federal Election Commission reviewed the
Lr allegations of your complaint dated' January 19, 1988 and found that on
1P the basis of the information provided in your complaint and

information provided by the respondents there is no reason to believe
Judge-Harvey I. Sloane violated 2 U.S.C. S 432(e). in addition, the
Commission found that there is no reason to believe the Sloane

N Committee and Rodney Henderson, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
0 5S 433(a) and 11 C.F.R. S l00.8(b)(l)(i). Accordingly, on May 17,,
0 1988, the Commission closed the file in this matter. The Federal
1W Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (*the Act') allows a

complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of
C7 this action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (8).

00 Should additional information come to your attention which you
or, believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a complaint

pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a) (1) and
11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble

General Counq 1

BY: Lois G. Ler jer
Associate 6neral Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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